



**Neighbourhood Planning Sub-group: Meeting 65  
30th March 2017, 7:30pm, Wray Institute**

**Agenda**

1. Apologies.
2. Declaration of interests.
3. Minutes of the last meeting.
4. Matters arising from the minutes of the last meeting.
5. Open day review
6. Developer consultation
7. Visual impact Assessment – Alison Farmer.
8. Timeline review.
9. AOB
10. Date/Time next meeting 13th April 2017